
 

MĀPUA MASTERPLAN 

ARCHAEOLOGICAL 
EVIDENCE

The port area, previously referred to as the 
Western Entrance, underwent a transformation in 
1910 when Mr. F.I. Ledger, who owned the flat area 
surrounding the port, laid out the township and 
chose the name “Māpua”. Translated into English, 
Māpua signifies “abundance” or “prolific” and 
whilst a Te Reo Māori kupu (word) is not the name 
that Tangata Whenua gave to this area. The site is 
located within an area known by Mana Whenua 
Iwi as Kōrepo, interpreted broadly as “Shallow 
swamp” (Māori dictionary)2. There are other earlier 
names for Māpua – Te Kororā and Tū Auau3.

These two maps show the known recorded sites 
of archaeological finds, there will be many more 
that are unrecorded. People may find things on 
their properties and keep them, these items need 
to be recorded and rightful ownership of taonga 
tūturu is determined through a process with 
Pouhere Taonga (Heritage New Zealand).  
More information can be found online at 
www.heritage.org.nz/archaeology/
archaeological-authorities. If you have any 
items that you believe are taonga, please contact 
Pouhere Taonga at information@heritage.org.nz 
or phone 04 472 4341.

Research has found that the 
archaeological evidence of Ma-ori 
occupation and settlement in  
Ma-pua is extensive and stretches  
back over centuries.

Excavations at Ngaio Reserve exposed three 
cultural layers which indicates an intensive and 
long occupation of this area. The earliest layer is 
thought to date back to 1400 – 1450 AD due to the 
presence of moa bone. This layer represents low-
density occupation, indicating short-term visits 
from hunter-gatherers. Apart from moa bone, only 
shell midden was found within this layer1. 

Over lying this layer, indications of more intensive 
occupation from people who were permanently 
settled. Designated areas for cooking, toolmaking 
and fishing can be found. Hāngi pits, large 
middens, large quantities of fish bone, small bird 
bones and rat bones indicate intensive use of 
food sources. The presence of obsidian from the 
North Island provides evidence for long distance 
travel to the area. This layer is thought to be 
between 1500 and 1820, ending with the arrival 
of the first Europeans. The most recent layer is 
more disturbed due to modern construction, it is 
thought that this layer represents the occupation 
of both Māori and European people around 
1850. Grossi Point is significant because of the 
rare evidence found here which indicates early 
occupation of the estuary, with artefact types 
typical of the ‘archaic period’. 

Recorded archaeological sites in the vicinity of Māpua

Recorded archaeological 
sites in Te Tai o Aorere 
(Tasman District)4 
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